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Client Questions:

Project Information:

Please complete the project information below.  Put NA if requested information is not relevant.

	Project Name
	
	BIT One Sequence #
	

	Organization  (Agency/Division)
	
	Agency whose priority list this project will be entered on
	

	Submitter Name
	
	Title
	
	Phone #
	999-9999

	Sponsor Name
	
	Title
	
	Phone #
	

	BIT RFP/Purchase/
Transfer Lead Name
	
	Title
	
	Phone #
	

	Is this a RFP, Technology Purchase, or Technology Transfer
	

	RFP/ Technology Purchase/Technology Transfer #
	 

	Product Name
	

	Vendor Name
	

	RFP Release/Purchase/Transfer Date
	

	





Meeting Agenda:      (suggested)

· Introductions
· Overview of Review Process (what, why, etc)
· General Overview of Project and/or RFP
· Review Questions
· Questions for BIT





Review Meeting Information:

Please include the information available before the RFP Review Meeting.  Complete or Update this Information during or after the RFP Review meeting.

	Meeting Date
	
	Meeting Time
	

	

	Attendees
	Representing

	
	Client
	

	
	Data Center
	

	
	Development
	

	
	Telecommunications
	

	
	
	

	Facilitator
	Representing

	
	
	

	
	

	Scribe
	Representing

	
	
	

	
	
	





Review Meeting Action Items:

Please record any action items identified during the RFP Review Meeting.

	Action Item 1
	

	Assigned To
	
	Due Date
	

	

	Action Item 2
	

	Assigned To
	
	Due Date
	

	

	Action Item 3
	

	Assigned To
	
	Due Date
	

	

	Action Item 4
	

	Assigned To
	
	Due Date
	

	

	Action Item 5
	

	Assigned To
	
	Due Date
	

	

	Action Item 6
	

	Assigned To
	
	Due Date
	

	

	Action Item 7
	

	Assigned To
	
	Due Date
	

	

	Action Item 8
	

	Assigned To
	
	Due Date
	

	




Review Meeting Notes:

Please record the notes/minutes from RFP Review Meeting.



Usage:

Please complete the questions below related to the usage of the system:


How many concurrent (users in the application at the same time) will this system have? 

What are the key transactions you anticipate for this system?

How many key transactions per year do you anticipate for this system?

What is the anticipated peak usage time frame?

What is the anticipated entire range of usage times?



	Question:

	(Y/N)
	Explanation

	Will this system be accessed by anyone outside the state network?  If yes explain by whom and for what types of processes?
	
	

	Will this system require federal, legislative or agency audit oversight of the system access/use, infrastructure management, or data access/modification?  If yes, please explain.
	
	

	Will this system be replacing an existing system?  If yes, briefly explain the details about the system being replaced and the BIT Contact familiar with the existing system.
	
	

	Will other agencies be affected by this system?  If yes, please state the agencies and how they will be affected.
	
	

	Are there any deadlines or impacts outside the control of the client that are driving the acquisition expectations of this system?  
If yes, please explain.
	
	

	Will this system use any security sensitive information?  If yes, please explain.  For example personally identifiable information, social security information, credit card information, HIPPA, or FERPA data.
	
	

	Will this system be subject to legal discovery or searches?
	
	

	Have you contacted anyone within BIT to see if an existing system is available?
	
	




For Technology Purchases, Technology Transfers, and MOUs

	Question
	Y/N
	Explanation

	Is the client aware of the IT contract process?
	
	

	Will this be hosted outside the State’s system?
	
	

	Are the vendor and client aware that security scanning will be performed during the software development phase and during pre-production review?  Products that do not meet BIT’s security and performance requirements will not be allowed to go into production and may be barred from UAT until all issues are addressed to the state’s satisfaction. Any changes that must be made to meet BIT’s security and performance requirements shall not be considered changes in scope or requirements and will be performed without added cost to the state.
	
	

	Third party roles and responsibilities have been decided.
	
	

	Who is responsible for long term support has been decided be it the Vendor, the State, or it is mixed and will be agreed to before the contract is signed and documented.
	
	




Impact:

Please indicate the impact to the organization and risk to human life, state reputation or financial impact from a system failure for the duration listed:

1 hour or less	Impact to:
	Agency: ________________________________________________________________
	Division: _______________________________________________________________
	Program: _______________________________________________________________
	Constituent: _____________________________________________________________
	Human life at risk: ________________________________________________________
1 to 24 hrs	Impact to:
	Agency: ________________________________________________________________
	Division: _______________________________________________________________
	Program: _______________________________________________________________
	Constituent: _____________________________________________________________
	Human life at risk: ________________________________________________________
24 to 48 hrs:	Impact to:
	Agency: ________________________________________________________________
	Division: _______________________________________________________________
	Program: _______________________________________________________________
	Constituent: _____________________________________________________________
	Human life at risk: ________________________________________________________
48 hrs +	Impact to:
	Agency: ________________________________________________________________
	Division: _______________________________________________________________
	Program: _______________________________________________________________
	Constituent: _____________________________________________________________
	Human life at risk: ________________________________________________________

Is there a manual process to replace this application if it is unavailable ____________?

Who will add this application to DP01 after it goes into production ________________?

Maintenance:

State of South Dakota system maintenance windows are shown below.  During maintenance windows all systems are unavailable.  Please indicate in the table below if this presents any issues and provide an explanation.

	Maintenance Window

	Issues?
(Y/N)
	Explanation

	Weekly maintenance time frames for non-mainframe systems are Tuesday mornings from 4:00 AM to 7:00 AM Central Time.  
	
	

	Weekly maintenance time frames for mainframe systems occur monthly on Sunday mornings from 5:00 AM to noon Central Time
	
	

	Occasionally system maintenance occurs at any time of the day, any day of the week.  This may cause short-term service outages on an application-by-application basis.
	
	




Data Retention:

Please indicate the data retention requirements for this system: 






Miscellaneous:

Please indicate any other information you think the RFP Review Committee should know to understand the project:
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